From: Baker. Merritt

To: Schweitzer, Jim F; Whaley, Sheena
Subject: Request for Additional Information

Date: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:11:00 AM
Attachments: Purdue RAIs Nov 28 2012 revsion (3).docx
Hello Jim

Thanks for making time to talk with us on Tuesday regarding planned activities after the excess fuel
was removed.
Please respond to the attached Request for Additional Information within 30 days.

Nick Baker
301-492-3128
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



Purdue University License Renewal   (TAC L32882)



Docket 70-152



License SNM-142





1.  Describe how subcriticality will be maintained during the movement and use of the SNM “at campus locations approved by the Radiation Safety Committee.” The licensee needs to demonstrate how the parameters that are relied on to maintain criticality safety such as mass limits, spacing restrictions, and water moderation or reflection will be controlled during these operations such that subcriticality is maintained during all normal and abnormal operating conditions.  This should include a discussion of how the conditions, controls, procedures, training and any other methods used by the licensee ensure that criticality safety is ensured.



Regulatory Basis

In accordance with 10 CFR Part 70.22 and 70.23, the licensee must describe the activity for which the SNM is requested, and the place at which the activity is to be performed and the general plan for carrying out the activity.  The licensee must also describe how the equipment, facilities and procedures will protect health and minimize danger to life or property.





2.  Describe the criticality monitoring system(s) and how it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24 at the campus locations where SNM may be handled and moved as described in section 6.0 of the request, or provide a justification for an exemption as described in 10 CFR 70.17.  



Regulatory Basis

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24, since the licensee is authorized to have more than 700 g U-235 on-site, it is required to have a criticality monitoring system in all areas where SNM is handled, used, or stored, even if the licensee does not handle, use, or store the SNM in a single area.  






